From: Philip Smith

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Re: 1600 63rd St, Emeryville
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 9:12:29 AM

Thanks, Mark.

Philip G. Smith

Senior Principal

Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company
555 Montgomery St., Suite 1300

San Francisco, CA 94111

T 415-955-9040

C 415-279-8604

On May 21, 2012, at 9:08 AM, "Detterman, Mark, Env. Health"
<Mark.Detterman@acgov.org<mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>> wrote:

Hi Phil,

A number of sites are moving to Chuck Headlee’s group. I'm not sure who will receive it within his
group of case workers. I'm also not sure what it'll mean to Wareham; it'll depend on their review of
the case | suspect.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org<mailto:mark.detterman@acgov.org>

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Philip Smith [mailto:psmith@Langan.com]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: 1600 63rd St, Emeryville

Good evening Mark;
Geoff Sears sent me this notice. | wasn't aware that the State was taking on county cases. Can you
tell me who at the Water Board has the case, and what if anything this means to Wareham?

Thanks. Hope all's well with you.
Phil

Philip G. Smith
Senior Principal
Direct: 415.955.5249
Mobile: 415.279.8604

Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company
Phone: 415.955.5200 Fax: 415.955.5201
555 Montgomery Street, Suite 1300
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San Francisco, California 94111
www.langan.com <http://www.langan.com>
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If
you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this
message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of this message, any attachments
thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.
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